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MAINTENANCE REPORT 

 

To:   Forest Lakes MSTU Committee 

cc:   Darryl Richard, Collier County ATM 

  Robert Kindelan, Comercial Land Maintenance 

From:  Scott Windham 

Date:   November 13, 2013 

 
RE: Forest Lakes – Monthly Maintenance Report (Site Review 11/13/13) 
 
The following is a brief maintenance status report for the Forest Lakes Phase 1 areas: 
 

 Significant weed infestation in the primary entry median, especially along 
entire Pine Ridge tip and south east end and along east back of curb. 
Southeast tip of main median has large brown patches.(Irrigation?) 

 Several large ant hills in circle median plant beds.  Trim / lower Big Rose 
height-leggy.  40-50% have been trimmed along west side, east side needs 
done and circle median. 

 Entry medians and directory sign plant beds need to be remulched. 

 Remove broken limb from Golden Rain Tree behind directory sign and 
adjacent to the parking lot Ficus hedge. 

 Directory sign needs to be pressure washed. Cap rock boulders also.  (Who 
handles this?) 

 Trim suckers off Cassias at Camelia Lane 

 Clean cob webs on Street light at Daisy Lane. 

 Remove burlap from Sabal Palms in the Gardenia culdesac median and trim 
suckers on Crepe Myrtles. 

 Trim Cassia suckers between Ivygate and happolo and at Milkwort 

 Trim low limbs on HK orchids between Narita and Milkwort 

 Trim suckers on two Orange Geigers at the south end of the road by the 
Gordon River extension west of the first house heading east. 

 One recently replaced Jacaranda is stressing between Rose Petal and 
Salvia.  Monitor closely and replace if necessary. 

 Replace dead Yellow Elder between Salva and Tuppence 

 Trim suckers on Orange Geigers between Unica and Tuppence 

 Trim suckers on Cassias between Vinca and Wisteria 
 
Please email or call me if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks,      
 
 
 
Scott Windham, ASLA 
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